

[Harvey Weitz](#)

GERALD GOLDSTEIN

Gerald "Gerry" Harris Goldstein is a nationally known and respected defense lawyer and Past President of both the National Association of Criminal Defense Lawyers and the Texas Criminal Defense Lawyers Association. He is listed in The Best Lawyers in America and Texas Lawyer's Legal Legends, has been profiled in numerous publications, has served as an adjunct professor of law at University of Texas School of Law in Austin and at St. Mary's University School of Law in San Antonio, and is a fellow in the American College of Trial Lawyers and the International Academy of Trial Lawyers. He is also Board Certified in Criminal Law.



EDUCATION:

B.B.A. - Tulane University (1965)

L.L.B. - University of Texas (1968)

BAR ADMISSIONS:

Texas (1968)

Colorado (1989)

United States Supreme Court (1975)

U.S. District Court's for the Western District of Texas (1970)

U.S. Court of Appeals for the Fourth (1982), Fifth (1970), Eighth (1983), Ninth (1979), Tenth (1983) and Eleventh (1981) Circuits.

TEACHING POSITIONS:

Adjunct Professor of Law at St. Mary's University School of Law, San Antonio, Texas (1998-present)

Adjunct Professor of Law, University of Texas School of Law, Austin, Texas (1982 to 1993)

Lecturer, State Bar of Texas, Advanced Criminal Law Course (1975 to present)

State Bar of Texas and Texas Criminal Defense Lawyers Association - Federal and State Criminal Law Institutes (1974 to present)

PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES:

Past President, National Association of Criminal Defense Lawyers Association (1994-1995);

Past President, Texas Criminal Defense Lawyers Association (1992-1993);

Fellow of the International Academy of Trial Lawyers (1997 to present);

Fellow of the American College of Trial Lawyers (1991 to present);

American Board of Criminal Lawyers (1987 to present);

American Board of Trial Advocates (1997 to present);

Dean's Round Table, University of Texas School of Law (1989 to present);

Best Lawyers in America (1987 to present);

Texas Monthly - Texas Super Lawyers, Top 100 Texas Super Lawyers, Top 50 Central and West Texas Region Super Lawyers, Criminal Defense: White Collar (2003, 2004);

Scene in SA Monthly - San Antonio's Best Attorneys, San Antonio Law, Number One in Criminal Law (2004);

Texas Lawyer Legal Legends, 100 Best Lawyers over Last 100 years (100 Year Anniversary of State Bar of Texas) (2000);

General Counsel for the Texas Civil Liberties Union (1979-1985);

San Antonio Bar Association, Board of Directors (1977-1978);

Faculty, National Criminal Defense College;

Fellow, State Bar Foundation (1976 to present);

American Bar Association (1968 to present);

Texas Trial Lawyers Association.

HONORS:

Recipient of the Robert C. Heeney Memorial Award [Outstanding Criminal Defense Attorney in the United States] from the National Association of Criminal Defense Lawyers, 1991]; Recipient of the Outstanding Criminal Defense

5/25/2010

The American Trial Lawyers Association

Lawyer in Texas from the State Bar of Texas, 1991;

Justice Albert Tate, Jr. Award [Outstanding Contribution to Criminal Advocacy] from the Louisiana Association of Criminal Defense Lawyers, 1993;

Recipient of the John Henry Faulk Civil Libertarian of the Year Award from the American Civil Liberties Union for 1999; and

Texas Criminal Defense Lawyers Hall of Fame, 2002.

The American Trial Lawyers Association

111 East Main Street | Dothan, AL 36301 | (866) 665-ATLA | [Contact Us](#)

-
-
-

[Home](#) | [About](#) | [Q & A](#) | [Membership](#) | [Member Benefits](#)
[Conferences](#) | [Magazine](#) | [Blog](#) | [Contact Us](#)
[Contact Us](#) | (866) 665-ATLA | www.theatla.com



Exclusively Endorses:



The TASA Group refers independent testifying and consulting experts in 11,000 diverse categories, locally and globally. TASAnet.com features free, expert-led [webinars](#) on case-relevant topics; searchable expert [profiles](#); and expert-authored [articles](#).



The Garretson Firm - We navigate the complex demands of settlement to achieve closure quickly



Counsel Financial - Loans for Lawyers from *Counsel Financial* provides attorneys with flexible revolving credit using the value of your contingent lawsuit as collateral.

Strategic Partners:

www.theatla.com/gerald-goldstein.html



[Home](#) | [About](#) | [Q & A](#) | [Top 100](#) | [Membership](#) | [Member Benefits](#) | [Conferences](#) | [Magazine](#) | [Sitemap](#) | [Privacy Policy](#) | [Blog](#) | [Contact](#)

© Copyright 2008 *The American Trial Lawyers Association*. | Website Design, Development and Search Engine Optimization by [Page 1 Solutions, LLC](#)

The American Trial Lawyers Association | 205 West Main Street | Dothan, AL 36301 | (866) 665-ATLA | [Contact Us](#)